From: Ellen Angel

To: gcasey@blanecasey.com; Jesse Johnson; jlarose@gannestonconstruction.com
Cc: Penny Thompson

Subject: Caribou Police Facility

Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 6:14:09 PM
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Gentlemen,

Thank you so much for the bids today. | and the City appreciate the effort involved in producing them.
However, we are stuck — the numbers are higher than the funds the City has available for this project.
The other issue is, although Ganneston was the low bidder on base price, Blane Casey is the low
bidder when the deduct alternates are factored in. And the lowest 3 bids which includes Bowman are
separated by less than 2 of 1% - Really a tight bid!!!

The City would like to know whether any one of you are interested in participating a value engineering
this project as we attempt to reach the money available for this project ?

If you would like to discuss this with me or the City of Caribou — | can be reached via email or the phone
number below. | am reaching out to all 3, and keeping this as transparent as possible, because the
numbers are just so tight. If you feel this is inappropriate, | will listen to that discussion as well, but the
City has to do what it can to get to a place where the building can be built! And | am certain you each
have ideas on how this building could be less expensive.

Again, your work is much appreciated.

With highest regards,

Ellen

Principal
Maine Licensed Architect

ARTIFEX
// \\ architects & engineers

207.974.3028
207.745.0237

WWW. al Ft ;f exae.com

175 Exchange

Bangor, ME 04401

“We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because we're curious and curiosity keeps leading us down
new paths”

Walt Disney

[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on
any attachments or links.]
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Ellen Angel, NcArs, LEED AP
Principal
Maine Licensed Architect
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“We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because we're curious and curiosity keeps leading us down
new paths”

Walt Disney




CARIBOU POLICE FACILITY June 18,2025 2:00 p.m.
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BOWMAN S 13,188,940.00 X X X X X X S 10,000 (S 25,100 | S 12,650 | S 260,000 | S 13,400 | S 7,500 | S 58,278 | $361,828.00 $12,827,112.00
BONIN
BLANE CASEY S 13,095,580.00 X X X X X X S 10,000 (S 24,725 | S 12,650 | S 227,000 | S 19,000 | $ 6,937 | S 51,000 | $326,587.00 $12,768,993.00
BONIN/COASTAL
GANNESTON S 13,040,000.00 X X X X X X S 10,000 (S 25,000 | S 14,000 | S 117,000 | S 14,720 | S 5,000 | S 49,815 | $210,535.00 $12,829,465.00
COASTAL
NICK O'DAY S 13,745,210.00 X X X X X X S 10,000 (S 24,722 |S 12,650 | S 261,568 | S 16,127 | S 6,938 | S 56,465 | $363,748.00 $13,381,462.00
BONIN
PNM CONSTRUCTION S 14,913,353.00 X X X X X X S 10,000 (S 23,000 | S 12,650 | S 117,000 | S 15,235 $ 5,500 | S 43,000 | $203,385.00 $14,709,968.00
COASTAL
SHERIDAN S 13,579,000.00 X X X X X X S 10,000 (S 24,178 | S 13,298 | S 143,779 | S 41,305 S 18,285 | S 61,725 | $288,392.00 $13,290,608.00
BONIN
DEVOE CONSTRUCTION | S 14,444,000.00 X X X X X X S 25000 (S 31,500|S 100,000 | S 210,000 | S 42,000 | S 80,000 | S 45,000 | $502,000.00 $13,942,000.00
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